

# Accepted Manuscript

Title: Fertility protection: complications of surgery and results of removal and transplantation of ovarian tissue

Author: M.W. Beckmann, R. Dittrich, L. Lotz, K. van der Ven, H.H. van der Ven, J. Liebenthron, M. Korell, T. Frambach, M. Sütterlin, R. Schwab, S. Seitz, A. Müller, M. von Wolff, F. Häberlin, M. Henes, K. Winkler-Crepaz, J.S. Krüssel, A. Germeyer, B. Toth



PII: S1472-6483(17)30611-9  
DOI: <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.rbmo.2017.10.109>  
Reference: RBMO 1843

To appear in: *Reproductive BioMedicine Online*

Received date: 14-4-2017  
Revised date: 13-10-2017  
Accepted date: 19-10-2017

Please cite this article as: M.W. Beckmann, R. Dittrich, L. Lotz, K. van der Ven, H.H. van der Ven, J. Liebenthron, M. Korell, T. Frambach, M. Sütterlin, R. Schwab, S. Seitz, A. Müller, M. von Wolff, F. Häberlin, M. Henes, K. Winkler-Crepaz, J.S. Krüssel, A. Germeyer, B. Toth, Fertility protection: complications of surgery and results of removal and transplantation of ovarian tissue, *Reproductive BioMedicine Online* (2017), <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.rbmo.2017.10.109>.

This is a PDF file of an unedited manuscript that has been accepted for publication. As a service to our customers we are providing this early version of the manuscript. The manuscript will undergo copyediting, typesetting, and review of the resulting proof before it is published in its final form. Please note that during the production process errors may be discovered which could affect the content, and all legal disclaimers that apply to the journal pertain.

**Short title:** Complications of ovarian tissue removal and transplantation

**Fertility protection: complications of surgery and results of removal and transplantation of ovarian tissue**

MW Beckmann,<sup>a,\*</sup> R Dittrich,<sup>a</sup> L Lotz,<sup>a</sup> K van der Ven,<sup>b</sup> HH van der Ven,<sup>b</sup> J Liebenthron,<sup>b</sup> M Korell,<sup>c</sup> T Frambach,<sup>d</sup> M Sütterlin,<sup>e</sup> R Schwab,<sup>f</sup> S Seitz,<sup>g</sup> A Müller,<sup>h</sup> M von Wolff,<sup>i</sup> F Häberlin,<sup>j</sup> M Henes,<sup>k</sup> K Winkler-Crepaz,<sup>l</sup> JS Krüssel,<sup>m</sup> A Germeyer,<sup>n</sup> B Toth<sup>o</sup>

<sup>a</sup>Frauenklinik, Klinikum der Friedrich-Alexander-Universität Erlangen-Nürnberg, Comprehensive Cancer Center ER-EMN, Germany;

<sup>b</sup>Universitätsfrauenklinik, Universitätsklinikum Bonn, Germany;

<sup>c</sup>Frauenklinik, Klinikum Neuss, Germany;

<sup>d</sup>Frauenklinik, Klinikum St. Joseph Bremen, Germany;

<sup>e</sup>Universitätsfrauenklinik, Universitätsklinikum Mannheim-Heidelberg, Germany; <sup>f</sup>Universitätsfrauenklinik, Universitätsklinikum Freiburg, Germany (jetzt Frauenklinik des Universitätsklinikums Mainz, Germany);

<sup>g</sup>Universitätsfrauenklinik, Universitätsklinikum Regensburg, Germany;

<sup>h</sup>Frauenklinik, Städtisches Klinikum Karlsruhe, Germany;

<sup>i</sup>Frauenklinik, Universitätsspital Bern, Switzerland;

<sup>j</sup>Frauenklinik, Kantonsspital St. Gallen, Switzerland;

<sup>k</sup>Universitätsfrauenklinik, Universitätsklinikum Tübingen, Germany; <sup>l</sup>Universitätsfrauenklinik, Universitätsklinikum Innsbruck, Austria;

<sup>m</sup>Universitätsfrauenklinik, Universitätsklinikum Düsseldorf, Germany; <sup>n</sup>Universitätsklinik für Gynäkologische Endokrinologie und Reproduktionsmedizin, Universitätsklinikum Heidelberg, Germany;

<sup>o</sup>Universitätsklinik für Gynäkologische Endokrinologie und Reproduktionsmedizin, Universitätsklinikum Heidelberg, Germany (formerly; now Universitätsfrauenklinik, Universitätsklinikum Innsbruck, Austria)

**Comment [MD1]:** Author: it is house style to write out first names of authors

**Comment [MD2]:** Author: full postal addresses need to be provided for all authors

**Comment [MD3]:** Author: please provide telephone and fax numbers

\*Corresponding author: Professor Matthias W. Beckmann, Universitätsfrauenklinik Erlangen, Universitätsstrasse 21–23, 91054 Erlangen, Germany. E-mail address: fk-direktion@uk-erlangen.de

Download English Version:

<https://daneshyari.com/en/article/8783932>

Download Persian Version:

<https://daneshyari.com/article/8783932>

[Daneshyari.com](https://daneshyari.com)